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From: Habib, Donald
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 6:34 PM
To: Mary Olson
Cc: Snyder, Amy
Subject: RE: Teleconference Wed. 6/20 -- Levy RAI

Ms. Olson - 
  
The call-in information is: 
  
888-942-9712 
Passcode:  18863 
  
I expect there will be a handout.  If so, I will be able to provide you with an ADAMS ML# for the document. 
  
Thank you 
Don Habib 
  

From: Mary Olson [maryo@nirs.org] 
Sent: Saturday, June 16, 2012 2:10 PM 
To: Snyder, Amy; Habib, Donald 
Subject: Teleconference Wed. 6/20 -- Levy RAI 

Greetings. I was on travel and failed to note the 6-15 date to contact you. Please accommodate this request to attend 
the teleconference on Levy County seismic RAI. 
  
Please send call information and any "hand-outs." NIRS is a party to the COL intervention.  
Thanks 
Mary 
  
Mary Olson 
Nuclear Information and Resource Service 
Southeast Office  *  PO Box 7586  Asheville, NC  28802 
maryo@nirs.org     www.nirs.org  
828-252-8409     cell 828-242-5621 
  
"Until we know how to safely dispose of the radioactive materials generated by nuclear plants, we should postpone these activities so 
as not to cause further harm to future generations. To do otherwise is simply an immoral act, and that is my belief, both as a scientist 
and as a survivor of the Hiroshima atomic bombing."  
-- Dr Shoji Sawada  
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